

Nuasin Next Generation Charter School

Minutes

Nominating Committee Meeting

Date and Time Monday June 12, 2023 at 5:30 PM

Location

Join Zoom Meeting ID: 93228660666 Passcode: 612975

View conference details *keyboard_arrow_up* Hide conference details

<u>(US) +1 301-715-8592</u> Passcode: 612975

content_copy Copy phone number to clipboard *info_outline*

Zoom for G Suite Add-On Help

Meeting host: melissa.alston@nngcs.org

Join Zoom Meeting: https://metics.zoom.us/j/93228660666?pwd=N3Q5SmV6dW1STnNKbG1VN1RDdStNZz09 launch

<u>Mission</u> We prepare our students for college through a rigorous arts-infused program. <u>Vision</u> All students will be taught by a highly effective teacher in a nurturing environment and will achieve at high levels. Each student will develop the knowledge, skills and values necessary for responsible citizenship and life-long learning. The impact of our collective efforts will fundamentally change public education.

Committee Members Present

A. Bothner (remote), C. Barnes-Watson (remote), E. Chen (remote), K. Brisseau (remote)

Committee Members Absent None

Guests Present

G. Borja, M. Alston (remote), M. Russell (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Barnes-Watson called a meeting of the Nominating Committee of Nuasin Next Generation Charter School to order on Monday Jun 12, 2023 at 5:46 PM.

II. Board Norms

A. Review

CB proposes the same board slate, all committee members are interested in remaining. No interest in changing committees. AB notes the only change will be adding John Scott to External Relationships.

EC also notes that Anuj needs to be removed.

KB expresses interest in joining the education committee but is unable to commit to time schedule.

The committee discusses changes that will be reflected in the Board Committee Slate '24 document.

III. Board Roles

A. Review

CB discusses aligning slates and evening them out. proposes moving AB into slate B and not A so that slates can be balanced.

IV. Board Matrix

A. Review and Feedback

CB discusses the board matrix and proposes to approve and roll out to the entire board to collect information.

V. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

AB asks for feedback from the committee, there are none.

AB notes that there are no turnovers for the board members this year.

MR joins the meeting and agrees with the notes taken and changes made. Brings up commitment to different commitments by each member.

AB responds that we have 15 members and each committee requires 5 Board members. there is no minimum number of committees. But there are different types of committees that are required and we meet those requirements.

All members review accountability piece in the education and accountability committee. CB asks whether a board member is required to be part of a committee and AB notes that it is not written but it is in the pledge. They will work to amend this in the by-laws. They should be in at least one and at most two.

MR also asks about requirements on how many times they should meet in a year. there is not. AB notes that the facilities were created to ensure there would be a committee for any need but not to use. In reading by-laws notes that one more person should be part of the executive committee.

EC expressed wanting to remove herself from the External relations committee and would like to be part of the executive committee. AB notes that this is for only emergencies only and not used on a regular basis. MR notes that this member needs to be appointed. The committee agrees that they will nominate EC to the executive committee. Since they only meet during an emergency, EC notes that she is able to remain on the external relations committee. MR to work on the proposal for nominating committee and give people a notice on what the board matrix goal is.

C. Barnes-Watson made a motion to Board Slate '24.

E. Chen seconded the motion.

voting to propose the slate

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:34 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

C. Barnes-Watson